

Yvette Guigneaux: (9/25/2017 15:09) Hello Observers! Welcome to SSR2 Meeting #29!

Yvette Guigneaux: (15:09) For comments or questions, please feel free to use this chat pod, thank you.

George Sadowsky: (9/26/2017 06:57) Thank you, Yvette. I suspect that i will be commenting.

Yvette Guigneaux: (07:14) You're welcome, and good morning to you George.

Nick Shorey: (07:23) Hi Yvette, I'm a bit behind on the review activity recently - what's the NDA about?

Yvette Guigneaux: (07:27) Hi Nick, good day, for the ICANN SSR (subgroup of SSR2) there is an LA meeting upcoming on Oct 9 and 10th - the NDA (non disclosure agreement) is requesting to be signed before the RT meets in LA

Yvette Guigneaux: (07:28) this would be for confidential materials displayed in LA

Yvette Guigneaux: (07:28) make sense?

Nick Shorey: (07:29) And what is it related to? i.e. Visibility of Domain Abuse Reporting data?

George Sadowsky: (07:30) i cannot see it

George Sadowsky: (07:30) thank you!

George Sadowsky: (07:31) ..... waiting with anticipation

Yvette Guigneaux: (07:31) working on that right now George

Yvette Guigneaux: (07:31) and will also get an answer to your question Nick as well, haven't forgotten about you

Nick Shorey: (07:31) =)

Yvette Guigneaux: (07:33) somehow sharing screens is crashing things for James - not sure we'll get this on screen

Yvette Guigneaux: (07:33) working on that now, my apologies

Yvette Guigneaux: (07:36) here is a screenshot of what is being displayed - this is Trello, a program used for project management

Yvette Guigneaux: (07:36) this is what James is speaking about currently

George Sadowsky: (07:39) thanks, that works for me

Nick Shorey: (07:41) @Yvette - James covered my question - thank you!

Yvette Guigneaux: (07:43) oh ok yay! thanks Nick

Yvette Guigneaux: (08:02) Meeting adjourned